

Name : Girish Jain
Designation : Area Head – Finance, Associate Professor of Finance
Institution : Birla Institute of Management Technology

Email : girish.jain@bimtech.ac.in
Phone : +91-120-6843000-10, Ext- 362



BIOSKETCH:

Dr. Girish Jain has more than two decades of experience including a brief stint in financial services industry. He is a PhD and also holds post graduate degrees in Management and Commerce. He is also a Fellow of Insurance Institute of India (FIII). His teaching interests include Corporate Finance, Business Valuation, Risk Management and Business Simulation. He has published in various national and international journals and also engaged in guiding research students. His research interests include valuation, investment management, earning manipulation and risk management. He has taken numerous management development programs in the areas of financial analysis, costing, personal finance, enterprise risk management and valuation.

EDUCATION: (TOP 3/4)

- PhD titled “Risk Disclosure by Indian Banks: A Critical Study”, CCS University Meerut
- MBA (Finance), Devi Ahilya University Indore
- M.Com, CCS University Meerut
- Fellow of Insurance Institute of India, Insurance Institute of India Mumbai

AREA OF INTEREST AND RESEARCH

- Valuation
- Investment Management
- Earning Manipulation
- Risk Management

TEACHING COURSES AND NEW COURSES DEVELOPED

- Business Valuation
- Corporate Finance
- Managerial Accounting
- Capstone Business Simulation
- Enterprise Risk Management (New Course)

EXPERIENCE

- Associate Professor, Finance, Birla Institute of Management Technology, Greater Noida, India, December 2010 – onwards.

- Assistant Professor, Finance, Birla Institute of Management Technology, Greater Noida, India, May 2007 –December 2010.

ACADEMIC POSITIONS AND ASSIGNMENTS

- Area Head – Finance, Birla Institute of Management Technology, April 2017 – Present.
- Coordinator PGDM Program, Birla Institute of Management Technology, April 2011 – March 2017.

RESEARCH PAPERS AND WORKING PAPERS

- Baliyan M, Jain G, (2018) “Factors Affecting Expenses and Investment Pattern of Households: A Study of NCR”, International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts, Vol. 6 Issues 2, April 2018, ISSN: 2320-2882
- Jain G, Vardhan A, (2018), “Urban Cooperative Banks Evolution and Challenges: Insights from an Indian State”, Airo International Research Journal, Vol XV, April 2018, ISSN: 2320-3714
- Baliyan M, Jain G (2016), “Pattern of Investment of Households among Different Income Groups”, Vivechan International Journal of Research, Vol 7, Issue 2, 2016, ISSN: 0976-8211
- Baliyan M, Jain G (2016), “Determinants of Saving and Investment of Households: A Study: A Study of NCR”, International Journal of Innovative Research and Advanced Studies (IJIRAS), Volume 3 Issue 7, June 2016, ISSN: 2394-4404
- Yadav D, Jain G (2015), “A Comparative Study of the Performance of Selected Trading Strategies during Recent Recovery of Indian Equity Market”, Amity Business Review, Vol 17, No.1, 2016, ISSN: 0972-2343
- Lyimo G, Jain G (2014), “Accrual Quality, Institutional Investor and Stock Price Informativeness”, Amity Business Review, Vol 15 No. 2, July-December 2014, ISSN 0972-2343
- Darwish, T. K., Wood, G., Singh, S., and Singh, R. (2019). Human Resource Management in India: Performance and Complementarity. *European Management Review*, <https://doi.org/10.1111/emre.12367>.
- Lyimo G, Jain G (2014), “Predictability, Persistence of Earnings and Stock Price Synchronicity Evidence from Indian Stock Market”, International Journal of Economics, Commerce and Management, Vol. II, Issue 6, 2014, ISSN 2348 0386

RESEARCH IN PROGRESS

- Deriving Weights of Investment Alternatives using DEAHP (with Bishnoi S and Patel G N)

CASE REPOSITORY AND PUBLICATIONS

- Varma A, Sharma D, Jain G, Poddar S, Banerjee A , (2018) “Cisco: Chase to the Cloud”, Case Centre Reference mo. 318-0097-1

BOOKS, CHAPTERS AND TECHNICAL REPORTS

Book Chapter-

- Vardhan A, Jain G (2017), "Urban Cooperative Banks in the State of Uttar Pradesh: Challenges and Path Ahead" in Dey A K and Thatchenkery Tojo (Eds) Advances in Social Change, Leadership & Organizational decision Making, pp 69-79, Bloomsbury New Delhi
- Yadav A and Jain G (2013), "A Benchmarking Analysis of Indian Ports Efficiency" in Sardana G D and Thatchenkery Tojo (Eds) Organizational Transformation Change Management Perspectives (pp 341-350) Bloomsbury New Delhi
- Jain G and Mittal M (2010), "Housing for Poor: Issues and Prospects" in Shollapur M R and Shetty Naveen K (Eds) Microfinance and Sustainable Livelihood Promotions in India (pp 441-446) Excel Books New Delhi

EDITORIAL POSITIONS AND REVIEWS

- Editorial Board member, BIMTECH Business Perspectives.

CONFERENCE, SEMINAR PAPER AND PRESENTATIONS

- Varma A and Jain G (2008, December), 'Earnings Quality, Disclosure and Earnings Management in Select Indian Firms.' Sixth AIMS International Conference on Management, Greater Noida.
- Jain G (2006), 'Making Banking Disclosures more Transparent: Incorporating Risk Element', XXIX All India Accounting Conference, Delhi
- Jain G (2005), 'A Study of Public Disclosure of Risk Information by Indian Banks', 'Strategy Summit 2005', ICFAI Business School, Kolkata

MAGAZINE AND NEWSPAPER ARTICLES

- Jain G (2001, July-August), 'New Economy: Back to Basics', OD Communication, pp. 15-16

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS

- Life Fellow Member of Insurance Institute of India